Lagoon Bay
The Story

nvorking farm, managed for
its natural and cultural heritage.

Lagoon Bay sits at the Eastern end of

the Bangor property. It was farmed in

the 1830’s by Dr Alexander Imlay, who
along with his team of assigned convicts
supplied beef to Port Arthur. Lagoon Bay
was also the site of two whaling stations.
One operated by Alexander Imlay and the
other by Captain James Kelly (from 1838
to 1842).

Since those days, Lagoon Bay has
continued to play an important role

on Bangor. Coastal easterly weather
supports lush pastures which are
perfect for growing prime lambs and
beef cattle. As well as pastures, Lagoon
Bay is surrounded by native forest and
wetlands, and its sandier soils make
the perfect home for Bangor's many
wombats. Of the 6,200 hectares that
make up the property, 5,100 hectares
are native forests and grasslands and
2,100 hectares are formally protected in
conservation reserves.




